430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Regards
agall
Abdullah R. BinEid

Human Resource Manager
Daffah

110 - Abdullah R. Eid

Sunday, April 30, 2023 1:12 PM

430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

RE: Pending salary slip month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.
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2702 Dirah, Maegliah Center
Tower 3, 4t Floor, Office 406
Riyadh 12633-7437

Saudi Arabia

Phone +966 11 411 5500
Mobile +966 56 658 7242
Email 110@daffah.sa

www.daffah.sa

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Sunday, April 30, 2023 12:06 PM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh

Subject: RE: Pending salary slip month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.



Payslip Pool

Emp D% MName ¥ Reason =
3001 Yazeed Hisham A
2594 Ahmed Mohamed Abdrihamed
2989 Ali Mohammed A
2953 MOHAMED EZZELDIM ALY
1701 Gul Naseem Lal Mohammed
1458 Rabie Aly Hussein Abcughanima
1301 Ahmed lbrahim Hussein Mohamed Zaher

Thank you & best regards,

agall
Mohammed Amjad 2702 - Dirah (Maegliah Center)
. Unit No 406 (Tower (C) 4*" Floor)
Archiving Accountant Riyadh 12633 — 7437
Daffah Company Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

T:+966 11 4115500 Ext. 430
F:+966 11 4118574

M :+966 564430085

E: 430@daffah.sa

W: http://daffah.sa/

From: 430 - Mohammed A. Ahmed

Sent: Thursday, April 20, 2023 10:42 AM

To: 110 - Abdullah R. Eid <110@daffah.sa>; 114 - Waleed N. ALsharif <114@daffah.sa>

Cc: 120 - Ahmed A. Shaikh <120@daffah.sa>; 333 - Saad Abdurhman Al Shaikh <333@daffah.sa>
Subject: Pending salary slip month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.

Dear sir,

Daffah wholesales, Update list of pending salary slips for the month of March 2023, For salary of April 2023.



